
March 20, 2024 

 Business 
March 25, 2024 

3S-24-05 
Three-Mile Limit Subdivision Review-Town of Manlius 

Resubdivision of Lot No. 3 of the Falcon Ridge Subdivision 
Resubdivide one lot into two new lots 

Pursuant to the City of Syracuse Three-Mile Limit Review Ordinance, 
the applicant is submitting this request. The applicant intends to divide 1 

lot (Cleveland Road) into 2 new lots. 
The purpose of the Resubdivision is to divide 1 lot (Lot No. 3) into
two new lots.
Proposed Lot 3A: 23.14 Acres/ 1,007,978.4 SF
Proposed Lot 3B: 2.00 Acres/ 87,120 SF
The Town of Onondaga Planning Board approved the
Resubdivision plan on December 11, 2023.
The application included a Resubdivision map dated June 28,
2022. The map illustrates the proposed new lots; the map is with
the scale of 1’’ = 100’, Drawn by State of New York Licensed land
Surveyor Timothy J. Coyer.
The Resubdivision map was reviewed by the City of Syracuse
Department of Engineering, Onondaga County Health Department,
and Onondaga County Planning Agency, Onondaga County
Planning Board.
Pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review
Regulations, the proposed Resubdivision is an unlisted action and
the Town of Onondaga made a Negative SEQRA determination on
December 11, 2023.
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Jake Dishaw
Zoning Administrator

300 South State St, Suite 700
Syracuse, NY 13202

OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION
Ben Walsh, Mayor

To: City Of Syracuse

From: , Zoning PlannerHaohui Pan

Date: 3/20/2024 12:21:14 PM

Re: Three-Mile Limit Review 3S-24-05
Three Mile Limit, ,  

The Departments and/or Boards below have reviewed your application and provided the following comments 
for your information and action as appropriate. 

Please modify the proposal as necessary to address the comments/recommendations.  Upon receipt of any 
revisions and/or written justification to the Office of Zoning Administration, a Public Hearing will be scheduled.  

Please contact the Zoning Office at (315) 448-8640 or Zoning@syrgov.net if you have any questions.

Approval Status Status Date Reviewer Comments
Eng Stormwater (SWPPP)-
Zoning

Internal Review 
Complete

03/11/2024 Mirza Malkoc Proposed development shall follow all local & state 
regulations.

Eng Sewers- Zoning Internal Review 
Complete

03/11/2024 Mirza Malkoc No concerns

Eng. Mapping - Zoning Internal Review 
Complete

03/05/2024 Ray Wills No impact on Mapping Division assets in the area. 

Eng. Design & Cons. - Zoning Internal Review 
Complete

03/11/2024 Mirza Malkoc • Project site is located in the Commissary Creek Basin 
which is tributary to Onondaga Creek. Project is 
proposing to re-subdivide the lot to build one house. No 
objection to the proposed work as long erosion and 
sediment control is implemented and no major site work 
is proposed. 
• Ok for re-subdivision.
• This is just a reminder that any future development is 
subject to City review and approval before construction 
commences. 

Planning Commission Pending 03/01/2024
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